Hersley, Jean

From: Yenter, Cindy

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Hersley, Jean

Cc: Betts, David

Subject: Beyeler transfer 83870

WD170 does not object to this transfer.

Additional information:

WD Flag = 74W. The rights will still be administered by watermasters of both 74W and 74.

Two existing Canyon Creek diversions will be dropped and replaced by a single Canyon Creek diversion in a new
location. Local name for the new diversion is LCC2.

Lembhi River POD is to be maintained on the right. Local diversion name L62A.

If there are questions regarding this system please contact me or Amy Cassel at Salmon Field Office.

Cindy Yenter

Idaho Dept of Water Resources
Salmon Field Office

102 S Warpath, Salmon ID 83467
cindy.yenter@idwr.idaho.gov
208-742-0655

208-731-0901 cell



